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From: Beamon, Lakita, VBAVACO <lakita.beamon@va.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 9:05 AM 
To: McHugh, Timothy L. 
Subject: Update Re: FOIA 15-06495-F   

Good morning, 

Elevating things seems to have worked.  The CD (which has the Chapter 33 Manual on it) was received 
late yesterday (after I had signed off from work).  This morning I delivered it to our front office.  See the 
message below. 

Again thank you so much for your patience, 

Laktia 

From: UPS Quantum View [mailto:auto-notify@ups.com]  
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 8:49 AM 
To: Beamon, Lakita, VBAVACO 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] UPS Ship Notification, Tracking Number 1ZA46R390192565133 

This message was sent to you at the request of VA VACO 101 ADMINWDC to notify you 
that the electronic shipment information below has been transmitted to UPS. The physical 
package(s) may or may not have actually been tendered to UPS for shipment. To verify the 
actual transit status of your shipment, click on the tracking link below or contact VA 
VACO 101 ADMINWDC directly.  

Important Delivery Information

Scheduled Delivery: 16-October-2015  

Shipment Detail

Ship To:
HUNTON & WILLIAMS LLP  
TIMOTHY L MCHUGH  
RIVERFRONT PLAZA, EAST TOWER 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.
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951 EAST BYRD ST  
RICHMOND  
VA  
232194083  
US  

Number of Packages: 1

UPS Service: NEXT DAY AIR

Weight: 1.0 LBS

Tracking Number: 1ZA46R390192565133

Reference Number 1: 101

Click here to track if UPS has received your shipment or visit  
http://www.ups.com/WebTracking/track?loc=en_US on the Internet.  

© 2015 United Parcel Service of America, Inc. UPS, the UPS brandmark, and the 
color brown are trademarks of United Parcel Service of America, Inc. All rights 
reserved. 

All trademarks, trade names, or service marks that appear in connection with UPS's 
services are the property of their respective owners. 

Please do not reply directly to this e-mail. UPS will not receive any reply message. 
For more information on UPS's privacy practices, refer to the UPS Privacy Notice. 
For questions or comments, visit Contact UPS. 

This communication contains proprietary information and may be confidential. If you 
are not the intended recipient, the reading, copying, disclosure or other use of the 
contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited and you are instructed to please delete 
this e-mail immediately.  

UPS Privacy Notice | Contact UPS  

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.
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